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Victorian Comm;ss!mi for G;;irnblrng ;;:·md Uquor R:ei;d.a!iun 
49 EH;;;;@heth Stre~t 
Richmond VIC 3121 

Dear Mr. Berrlman 

CONFlDiENTiAl t Documents and fnform~tlt;in r~quested by thg VCGlR pUr$utmt to a notice 

iS'i?Ued Ynd~r s 29 of the Casino Control Act CAct'} dated .22. Marnh 2018 · 

Wf:< ifefer to Ute nQUr;e dGted 22 Marcil 2018 (Notice) [l;~ued! to cm .. "n R@sorts Umifed and Crown 

Melbourne limned pursuant to s 26 .of the Act, lN!itc.i1 s6eks tinformaUon !rnespe:el of~ letter t:fa~led 9 

2015 canceming fom1e1" Cmwn Resort Pte Ud (Crown Singapore) ;;;rnp!oyee Xiang B'n (Benny Xiong}, 

V'.•hich w~s signed on behaii of Crown Sfng~pcre by Mr Tim S11earman (Letter). · 

For tile sake of compteleness, we c-onfrm tt)~t lhf.\l Chief l~!\l<'l~ Ofilc.er =Australian Resorts '.Vas not (as 

st~tM In th@ Notlre} <:!irt~sted or convfcied of offermes 1111 rnalnfand Chtna, 

'1. As to the circumJ;;ianc~s Umt Ji;,d to \he Lelt<;r being ptovlded: 

(a} J;BJ,le m th~ ~nerrmon on or about 9 July 2015, Benny Xiong was T11vited by k1eal police ln 

rnain!and China to attend an ill1(;rvle1u, Enc!'osed ~s; 

{i} an email from Mr Xtong to Michael Chan, then Prnsldent. - ln~emafo:mal Marketing, 

with an acc!JUITTit (;f tfte intervf!'Wt; ~rid · 

{ii) a lrans1stron ·of Mr X!orrg's accm . .mt provided by an ernproyea of Crown b;;;l%d in 
Melbourne, Fred Lu, at till"'! reqoe~t of Crown's interrHJJ! fegai 1~.;1m. {l'v~r tu is not an 
f.llccredited trnrisla!or and ijt ~s possible tha1e aH:~ errors in his irarislatton), 

(c-0~!ecHvely, the Records i:Jf lnb;,irvfow). 

(ltl) as rm-ted i!:m!ow, the Records Qf !n~ervlew are provided cm [; (;Onfid~ntial b~~i~. To th~ 
ex!er1t the provlsion er thes~ amalls involves any impificd waiwJ.r of privilege: 

(i} the dlsekisure or these emi1.lils: 

(A) 

(8) 

ts made for \h!i)l Hmi1ed and :ripecffic-pvrpo~es of µrg,vij~J1r1g hiformaUon ~o 
the VCGLR to enable i! to p~rlorm II$ regu!~tory furie!lons. <'!~id ,gn the 
Records of lnh~rview aml fnfmmat1ori eon!a1ned tr1srein will be irnH!ed as 
confld'ential and w1ll 1101 be shared ·with any lh 1'rd p@rly whatsoever, aside 
frnm !he Minr~!~r, i:ln ~ corifldlillritii!l n~~(Mo"krn:;iw b;asis: aml 

~s f!Ot ih'.eridGd to read liJ a lo~s of ;m1y privfieg~ 111 th~ etr11J1Hs ~s 
~ny third ~~rtie~, kii:':kid!n,9 any p~ri5ofi opposed In Cri;;wri tn ti~k1211ion: 



(d) 
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any 1NalVBr of privHege vis-a-vis the VCGLR is to limited to the 
communications recorded In these Records of lnt!'!rvle\V {~nd does not const1tute a 

orl11l!e:ae ln any r)U1.;;;r recotds of communications with rnlemai 
Crnv.m's pmjse·ssil)n}; 

3.$ noted in the Records of lnterview, al the eonc1;usion of his interview, the 
reQues>ted that~ letter be provided by Crown Mr Xiong was an err1olttve1:;i: 

Mr reported the incident lo his m<!lnag0r, who in tum reported lt to Michael 

eii!!Jlll!led a local tn mainland Wilmer Hale. Tf1e cornmunicatlons 
beitw>B:en Croi..vn and Wilmer H~le are oonffden!ial and prMleged. Crm•m does 

Dfi'\l'l!ec1e In that corcn3:(:if}OiilfJ~mc,s; 

m the i;:; the same in respect of cont1der1ffal communicatrons that 

{g) 

occurred between Mr and in Crown's house lawyers on 9 and 10 July whlch 
are to privilege that Crown does not waiv?; 

on 10 July 2015. Mr Barry fCjc,11:i:tAi111l 

employer) autflor~sed Mr Rn"'""'"moan 
llmltt1ld. 

director of Crown Resorts Pee Umited, Mr X!ong's 
sign the Letter on behalf of Crawn Reimrts Pte 

We enclose a redacted email <;hahi between Mr Fe!stead and Jan Willlami;;on, Set1lor 
Legal Counsel crown Melbourn.a by which Mr provided this approv~l. (The 
redated portions of this email chain are oonfidentla.I communlG!lltions. between Crown 
employees, Wilmer Hale ~nd Crown Internal Bawyers thal are subject to privilege, whi()h 
Crown does not waive.) 

{n) Mr Spearman waa ask.ed lo sign the Lettet by Crown's internal legal team. Mr sn"'""'·m~"'' 
was made aware (i.n advance of signing the letter) of the cirnumstances su11m1ar!sed 
above, and of lhe effect of confidential and privileged eommunicaUons. between Crown 
and Wilmer Hale, in respect cf which Cfown does not ·waive privilege. Mr Spearman 1..vas 
made aware !hat tr1e Letter would be provided to autlu;irities in mainl~nd China; 

(i) the signed Letter was ·emajled by Michael Chen to Mr Xkms on or about 1 O July 2015. \t'!/e 
enclose a copy of ;;in email chain that indudes the email under cover -of which It was · 
provided. Mr Xiong presumably then provided the Letter to the pollce; and 

m WB understand the original Leiter W@.$ 5i.Jpplled to Mr Xiong in hard copy subsequenUy. It 
appears tihis occmr<Sa by hand when Mr Xiong subseqllently visited Me!bomne {rather 
than by (:{mrler, as suggested In the enclosed 

2. The Letter was provided in response to the:i request that Crown 1.mderstand6 was of Mr 

3, 

4. 

Xkmg by ponce in China (described It was made for the purposes of communic<'.llUng the 
matters set out in the Letter. 

Mr Spearman does not recall providing a :similar letter in respect of any other ernplove~;s of Crown 
Resorts Pte Ud based in China. 

tn response to your ifequest for docum·rmts that relate to the we: 

{a) enclose ema11s beti.veen Mr @lid Crown's internal legal team Mr 
Xfong's address (!-0 w·hfch lt was orlgfnally Intended the original Lener would be posted); 
and 

(b) otherwise note Crown also h:!ils documents in lts possession that record confidential 
communlc<:ltions made between Crown employees and and e.xtemar IA1J1Jrvi:i1·A 

concerning the interview of Mr Xiong @ncl lhe Letter. These communications are to 
privilege, which Crown does not waive. Ac;cordingly1 they are not enol-0sed. 

CONFIOENTil\L 
Vi'cto:fan Gomm ission for Gambling imd Liqrnw R4:?()tJlaU<:H1 5 April 2018 



I 
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This cor<espontlence and the cndosed documen1s are coofldential, and in some respects contain 
iofotmallon lhat is commerclally sensitive and/or <.:on!afns private information abo'Jt a fotrnet Crown 
employee. The Information set out in this letter find the enclos.ed documents are provided pursuant to 
s 26 of the Acl, on the b~sis they will be treated as confldenllal and be subject to the p1 elections afforded 
by s 10.1.31 of tJ;e Gombling Regt1fatiom~ Act 20()3. 

If you have any questions regarding this correspondonco, please ccmtact Richard Murphy or Catherine 
Macrae of our office. 

Yours fafthrully 
Mintert:lllson 

Ccntact Catherine Macrae T: 

COMFIDEt~1 IAl. 
Victori11n Commloolon for Gambllng and Liquor Re9ul3t1011 I S /1pr~ 2018 

~li:!_t~&IU»0_2 



., 

Tim Bryant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Catherine Macrae 
Thursday, .'.i April 2018 4:26 PM 
Tim Bryant 
Richard Murphy; Joshua Preston 
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Subject: RE: Crown I Response to VCGLR informat ion request dated 22 March 2018 I 
CONFIDENTIAL [ME- ME.FID3631280] 

Dear Mr Bryant 

The password to the documents attached to the email below is 13572468. 

If you have any difficulties accessing these documents, please let us know and we can arrange to get them to you in 
hard copy. 

Regards 
Catherine 

Catherine Macrae 
Senior Associate 

MlnterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

• 
From: Catherine Macrae 
Sent: Thursday 5 April 2018 04:24 pm 

To: 
Cc: Richard Murphy · 'Joshua Preston' 
Subject: Crown I Response to VCGLR information request dated 22 March 2018 I CONFIDENTIAL (ME­
. 'E.FID3631280] 

Dear Mr Bryant 

Please see the attached letter and enclosures provided in response to VCGLR's letter to Crown Resorts Limited and 
Crowri Melbourne Limited dated 22 March 2018. 

Regards 
Catherine 

Catherine Macrae 
Senior Associate 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Tw itter 
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